
Merton Council
Licensing Sub-Committee
Membership
Councillors:
Stan Anderson
John Sargeant
Jill West

A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on: 
Date: 27 March 2018 
Time:  10.30 am
Venue:  Council chamber - Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden 

SM4 5DX
Agenda for this meeting

1 Appointment of Chair 

2 Apologies for Absence 

3 Declarations of Pecuniary Interest 

4 Black Radish, 28 Ridgway, London, SW19 4QW 1 - 44

5 Stateside Diner and Grill, 294 Haydons Road, London, SW19 
8JZ 

45 - 86

Note on declarations of interest
Members are advised to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any 
matter to be considered at the meeting.  If a pecuniary interest is declared they 
should withdraw from the meeting room during the whole of the consideration of 
that matter and must not participate in any vote on that matter.  If  members 
consider they should not participate because of a non-pecuniary interest which 
may give rise to a perception of bias, they should declare this, withdraw and not 
participate in consideration of the item.  For further advice please speak with the 
Assistant Director of Corporate Governance.
This is a public meeting and attendance by the public is encouraged and 
welcomed.  For more information about the agenda and the decision making 
process contact democratic.services@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 
3616.
Press enquiries: press@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 3181
Email alerts: Get notified when agendas are published 
www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer
For more information about Merton Council visit www.merton.gov.uk

mailto:democratic.services@merton,gov.uk
mailto:press@merton.gov.uk
http://www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer
http://www.merton.gov.uk/


Procedure to be followed at Licensing Hearing

1. The Chair will welcome all parties and all present will be introduced/introduce 
themselves

2. The Chair will confirm the sub-committee hearing procedures, a copy of which 
was included in the notice and agenda packs sent to all parties.

3. The Chair will ask the Legal Adviser to inform those present that the sub-
committee had a briefing prior to the hearing to confirm the procedure and for 
clarification on any aspect of the application.

4. The Chair will ask Legal Adviser to confirm the process for questioning and 
whether there had been any requests for adjournments.

5. The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer if there are any technical issues they feel 
should be brought to their attention i.e. withdrawal of objector/agreed conditions
(Note: If all objections are withdrawn then the Sub-Committee may go straight to 
point 14. 
If all conditions are agreed by all parties then the Sub-Committee may go straight to 
point 14)

6. The Applicant will present their case.  Questions can then be asked of the 
Applicant by the Responsible Authorities, the interested parties and members of 
the Sub-Committee.

7. The Responsible Authorities will present their case.  Questions can then be 
asked of the Responsible Authorities by  the Applicant, the interested parties, and 
members of the Sub-Committee.

8. Presentation by any interested party.  Questions can then be asked of the 
interested party by the Applicants, the Responsible Authorities and members of 
the Sub-Committee.

9. The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer for any comments/ clarifications

10. The Chair will ask the Legal Adviser for any comments/clarifications

11. The Chair will invite closing statements by the responsible authorities

12. The Chair will invite closing statements by the interested parties

13. The Chair will invite closing statements by the Applicant

14. The Chair will announce that the Sub-Committee are retiring for private session. 
The Legal Officer and Clerk will be invited to also retire.

15. In closed session the Sub-Committee will make their decision.  They may ask the 
Legal Officer for advice during this session.

16. The Sub Committee will return and re-open for public session.

17. The Chair will invite the Legal Officer to present the advice provided during 
private session.

18. The Sub-committee’s decision will be read out either by the Chair or the Chair will 
invite the Legal Officer to do so.

19. The Chair will inform those present that all parties should receive a written copy 
of the decision notice within 5 working days, and then close the Hearing





This page is intentionally left blank



Notice of Adjournment of Hearing Page 1 of 1

London Borough of 
Merton

Licensing Act 2003
Notice of Extension of Time Limits

Date of issue of this notice:  12 March 2018
Subject of hearing: Black Radish,  28 Ridgway, London, SW19 4QW

The Licensing authority has decided to extend the time limits applying to this matter as 
follows:
Date by which a hearing would normally be required to be held: 23 March 2018
Period of extension to time limits applying to holding a hearing: 2 Working Days
Reasons for extending the time limits: To allow the authority to make proper
arrangements for the application to be considered by a licensing sub-committee.

For enquiries about this matter please contact 
Democratic Services
Civic Centre
London Road
Morden
Surrey
SM4 5DX
Telephone: 020 8545 3357

Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk
Useful documents:
Licensing Act 2003 
http://www.hmso.gov.uk/acts/acts2003/20030017.htm
Merton’s Statement of Licensing policy
http://www.merton.gov.uk/licensing

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee Report 

Subject of hearing: Black Radish, 28 Ridgway, London, SW19 4QW
Date: 27 March 2018
Time: 10:30am
Venue:  Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX
1. Special Policy Area (premises licences and club certificates)
1.1 The premises are in the special policy area. Accordingly the relevant section 

of Merton’s Licensing Policy is particularly relevant to this application though 
the sub-committee is to have regard to the policy as a whole.

2. Type of hearing and powers of the sub-committee
2.1 The sub-committee is required to determine the application by taking such of 

the steps set out below as it considers necessary for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives.

2.2 In making their determination the sub-committee must have regard to the 
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing objectives, guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State and Merton’s Licensing Policy.

2.3 New premises licence: s18
(i) To grant the licence subject to conditions
(ii) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable 

activities to which the application relates
(iii) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor
(iv) To reject the application.

3. Hearing papers
3.1 The applications, notices and representations for determination by the sub-

committee are contained in the hearing bundles together with any relevant 
existing licence.  This includes any documents which must be sent to any of 
the parties to the hearing under Regulation 7(2) and Schedule 3 of The 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.  This bundle has been 
issued to all parties to the hearing.

4. Legal advice to the sub-committee
4.1 A legal officer appointed by the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance  

and Head  of Legal Services will attend the hearing to advise the sub-
committee on statutory provision and legal matters.

5. Licensing Officer comments
5.1 This is an application for a new premises licence.
5.2 The applicant has amended their application from that on the application form 

after consultation with the Police Licensing Officer as follows:
Supply of Alcohol on and off the premises  Monday to Sunday 11:00 to 23:30
Late night Refreshment – Monday to Sunday 23:00 to 23:30
Recorded Music  - Monday to Sunday 23:00 to 23:30

Page 3



Opening Hours – Monday to Sunday 11:00 to 23:30

During The Wimbledon Tennis Championships these times are all extended 
until 01:00 the following morning. 

The conditions as agreed with the Police are;

1. Alcohol must only be sold to customers seated at a table taking a substantial 
meal, and for consumption as ancillary to their meal.

2. The premises must operate a “Challenge 25” policy whereby any person 
attempting to purchase alcohol who appears to be under 25, will be asked 
for photographic ID to prove their age.

3. Suitable and sufficient signage advertising the Challenge 25 policy will be 
displayed in prominent locations in the premises.

This information is also contained in an email which forms part of this report.
 
5.3 The operating schedule offers other assurances that can be taken into 

account by the Sub-Committee.
5.4 We have received three representations regarding this application.

For enquiries about this hearing please contact 
Democratic Services
Civic Centre
London Road
Morden
SM4 5DX

Telephone: 020 8545 3616
Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Page 4

mailto:democratic.services@merton.gov.uk


Parties to the hearing
This document forms part of the notice of hearing.
The following are parties to the hearing having submitted relevant applications, notices 
or representations under the statutory provisions indicated:

Applicant
The Bloody Restaurant Group Ltd 

Statutory Authorities
None

Interested Parties
Richard and Lucinda Clayton
Mr & Mrs PF & SF Docx
Mark Reeves

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



From: Toby Cartwright 
Sent: 12 February 2018 13:35
To: Elizabeth Macdonald
Cc: Russ Stevens 
Subject: Re: wk201711226 Bloody Restaurant Group Ltd

Hi Elizabeth  

Apologies for the miscommunication. 

After your email on the morning of 7th February asking for clarification on opening hours i 
had a look at the licenses of the surrounding businesses and thought it would be wise to copy 
a clause one of our neighbours had in relation to opening times, This was in order to protect 
us should it take longer than planned to make our customers leave the premises,

In reflection we will not actually need this and it only serves to complicate matters. For the 
sake of clarity please ignore my email dated 7th February. 

Regarding Russ’  email this afternoon; I'd like to also like to change closing times on the 
Fridays and Saturdays in December to be in line with the closing times for the rest of the year 
(23:30). As mentioned TENs may be applied for at the relevant times. 

These are the hours we would like to apply for: 

Supply of Alcohol

 

January 1st - December 31st:

 

Monday              11:00 - 23:30

Tuesday            11:00 - 23:30

Wednesday        11:00 - 23:30

Thursday            11:00 - 23:30

Friday                11:00 - 23:30

Saturday            11:00 - 23:30

Sunday              11:00 - 23:30

 

During The Wimbledon Tennis Championships:

Page 31



 

Monday             11:00 - 01:00

Tuesday            11:00 - 01:00

Wednesday        11:00 - 01:00

Thursday            11:00 - 01:00

Friday                11:00 - 01:00

Saturday            11:00 - 01:00

Sunday              11:00 - 01:00

 

Opening Hours 

 

January 1st - December 31st:

 

Monday              11:00 - 23:30

Tuesday            11:00 - 23:30

Wednesday        11:00 - 23:30

Thursday            11:00 - 23:30

Friday                11:00 - 23:30

Saturday            11:00 - 23:30

Sunday              11:00 - 23:30

 

 

During The Wimbledon Tennis Championships:

 

Monday              11:00 - 01:00

Tuesday            11:00 - 01:00

Wednesday        11:00 - 01:00

Thursday            11:00 - 01:00

Page 32



Friday                11:00 - 01:00

Saturday            11:00 - 01:00

Sunday             11:00 - 01:00

 

 

Late night Refreshment

 

January 1st - December 31st 

 

Monday               23:00 - 23:30

Tuesday            23:00 - 23:30

Wednesday        23:00 - 23:30

Thursday            23:00 - 23:30

Friday                23:00 - 23:30

Saturday            23:00 - 23:30

Sunday              23:00 - 23:30

  

During The Wimbledon Tennis Championships:

 

Monday             23:00 - 01:00

Tuesday            23:00 - 01:00

Wednesday        23:00 - 01:00

Thursday            23:00 - 01:00

Friday                23:00 - 01:00

Saturday            23:00 - 01:00

Sunday               23:00 - 01:00

Recorded Music  

Page 33



January 1st - December 31st:

 

Monday               23:00 - 23:30

Tuesday             23:00 - 23:30

Wednesday        23:00 - 23:30

Thursday            23:00 - 23:30

Friday                23:00 - 23:30

Saturday            23:00 - 23:30

Sunday              23:00 - 23:30

  

During The Wimbledon Tennis Championships:

 

Monday             23:00 - 01:00

Tuesday            23:00 - 01:00

Wednesday        23:00 - 01:00

Thursday            23:00 - 01:00

Friday                23:00 - 01:00

Saturday            23:00 - 01:00

Sunday               23:00 - 01:00 

The conditions as agreed with the Police are;

1.       Alcohol must only be sold to customers seated at a table taking a substantial meal, and for 
consumption as ancillary to their meal.

2.       The premises must operate a “Challenge 25” policy whereby any person attempting to 
purchase alcohol who appears to be under 25, will be asked for photographic ID to prove 
their age.

3.       Suitable and sufficient signage advertising the Challenge 25 policy will be displayed in 
prominent locations in the premises.

Page 34



Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Paul Docx
Sent: 13 February 2018 21:36
To: Licensing
Cc: Sarah Docx; Paul Docx
Subject: Re: New Extra Hours Licensing Application (App. Ref. WK/201711226)

Dear Mr Beedell

Subject: New Extra Hours Licensing Application (App. Ref. WK/201711226)

Further to you letter below of 9th February, rejecting our comments on the grounds of
incomplete proof of name, address, postcode, etc., we attach below a copy of the letter correctly
addressed to you and with our full name, address and post code at the bottom for identification
purposes. We trust this is now completely in order, and we should be grateful if it could be added
to your list of comments on the above Licensing Application. If it is still not acceptable for
submission to the Licensing Application deliberations, please let us know as soon as possible so
we can further comply.

We are writing with reference to an application (App Ref. WK/201711226) for a new restaurant
(Black Radish) at 28 Ridgway, SW19 4SN requesting a revised and alarming increase in their
licensing hours and operations.

We live opposite the restaurant at  with our 4 children and are concerned about the
proposed extension of opening hours and in the requested number of hours the restaurant can sell
alcohol ON and OFF the premises and play recorded music. This is proposed at weekends and at
other times such as the Wimbledon fortnight, until 1am in the morning.

The area is a quiet, residential area, with the distance from the Black Radish to our house of only
15 meters, and from our bedroom and those of our children, who have
been disturbed by previous licensees in the past.

Page 37



One of the reasons for our objection is that a few years ago, when the restaurant was called Zero
Quatro, there was a considerable amount of disturbance and noise/music and alcohol drinking on
the street, causing a general public nuisance. We, and other neighbours, had to call the Merton
noise abatement team around on a number of occasions to ask them to shut the windows and
close the restaurant.

Whereas, the Licence (LN/000000745) for the shop next door (Wimbledon Tandoori at 27
Ridgway), as a result of previous concerns with Merton Licensing, has been restricted with a
ruling that the restaurant windows must not be open after 10pm to reduce noise, and they can
only serve alcohol for consumption on the premises. There is no permitted use of recorded
music.

We hope that you will take into consideration the residential nature of the area, and fulfil Merton
Council’s responsibility to prevent public nuisance by not granting further concessions which
would be contrary to public amenity.

Kind regards.

Yours sincerely

Mr & Mrs PF & SF Docx

Page 38



Dear Sir/Madam

We are owner/occupiers of , a house directly opposite the current licensing application site.

We object to the current application for 28 Ridgway in the following respects;

1. The proposed extension of operating times for the sale of food and alcohol for consumption on the
premises.
2. The sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

Our concerns include on street car parking, noise and disturbance to local residents. In particular, 19-27
Ridgway is a terrace of large family houses with children in residence.

Yours faithfully

Mark

Mark Reeves BA(Hons) Arch, Dip Arch, RIBA
Director

Mark Reeves
Architects

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Notice of Adjournment of Hearing Page 1 of 1

London Borough of 
Merton

Licensing Act 2003
Notice of Extension of Time Limits

Date of issue of this notice:  12 March 2018
Subject of hearing: Stateside Diner and Grill, 294 Haydons Road, London, SW19 8JZ 

The Licensing authority has decided to extend the time limits applying to this matter as 
follows:
Date by which a hearing would normally be required to be held: 7 March 2018
Period of extension to time limits applying to holding a hearing: 13 Working Days
Reasons for extending the time limits: To allow the authority to make proper
arrangements for the application to be considered by a licensing sub-committee.

For enquiries about this matter please contact 
Democratic Services
Civic Centre
London Road
Morden
Surrey
SM4 5DX
Telephone: 020 8545 3357

Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk
Useful documents:
Licensing Act 2003 
http://www.hmso.gov.uk/acts/acts2003/20030017.htm
Merton’s Statement of Licensing policy
http://www.merton.gov.uk/licensing

Page 45

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee Report 

Subject of hearing: Stateside Diner and Grill, 294 Haydons Road, London, SW19 
8JZ
Date: 27 March 2018
Time: 10:30am
Venue:  Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX
1. Special Policy Area (premises licences and club certificates)
1.1 The premises are not in the special policy area.
2. Type of hearing and powers of the sub-committee
2.1 The sub-committee is required to determine the application by taking such of 

the steps set out below as it considers necessary for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives.

2.2 In making their determination the sub-committee must have regard to the 
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing objectives, guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State and Merton’s Licensing Policy.

2.3 New premises licence: s18
(i) To grant the licence subject to conditions
(ii) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable 

activities to which the application relates
(iii) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor
(iv) To reject the application.

3. Hearing papers
3.1 The applications, notices and representations for determination by the sub-

committee are contained in the hearing bundles together with any relevant 
existing licence.  This includes any documents which must be sent to any of 
the parties to the hearing under Regulation 7(2) and Schedule 3 of The 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.  This bundle has been 
issued to all parties to the hearing.

4. Legal advice to the sub-committee
4.1 A legal officer appointed by the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance  

and Head  of Legal Services will attend the hearing to advise the sub-
committee on statutory provision and legal matters.

5. Licensing Officer comments
5.1 This is an application for a new premises licence.
5.2 The application is for the supply of alcohol on and off the premises Monday 

to Saturday 11:00 to 23:00 and Sunday 11:00 to 22:00.
5.3 The opening hours of the premises applied for are 08:00 to 23:00 Monday to 

Saturday and 08:00 to 22:00 on Sunday.
5.4 The applicant has offered some assurances in the operating schedule.

Page 47



5.5 We have received one representation against this application.
5.6 The applicant has agreed, after discussion with the Police, to amend the 

operating schedule to add seven conditions. These are listed in the report.
5.7 The applicant has further stated that they have no plans to utilise the back 

garden. This information, along with the seven conditions as stated above 
has been forwarded to Ms de Villiers who made the only representation.

For enquiries about this hearing please contact 
Democratic Services
Civic Centre
London Road
Morden
SM4 5DX

Telephone: 020 8545 3616
Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Page 48

mailto:democratic.services@merton.gov.uk


Parties to the hearing
This document forms part of the notice of hearing.
The following are parties to the hearing having submitted relevant applications, notices 
or representations under the statutory provisions indicated:

Applicant
Ms Fikria Skalli Lami

Statutory Authorities
None

Interested Parties
Bridget de Villiers

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



P
age 79



T
his page is intentionally left blank



From: Fikria Skalli Lami
Sent: 31 January 2018 16:38
To: Licensing
Cc: Russ.stevens@med.pnn.police.uk
Subject: Fwd: Stateside Premises Licence

I met Mr Russ Stevens and I confirm with all the conditions and I agree and looking forward to hear
from you

Kind regards

Fikria skalli lami

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Russ.Stevens@met.pnn.police.uk>
Date: 31 January 2018 at 14:28:22 GMT
To:
Subject: Stateside Premises Licence

Hi Fikria,

It was lovely to meet you today. As discussed, I have listed the conditions that we agreed should be
added to the Premises Licence if granted. If you are still in agreement, then please forward this email
to Merton Council Licensing Team at Licensing@Merton.gov.uk and ask them to add these
conditions if the Licence is granted. Please send the email by the end of this Friday (2nd Feb) and cc
myself.

1. For On Sales, Alcohol will only be supplied to customers seated at a table taking a meal, and
as ancillary to that meal.

2. The Premises will operate a “Challenge 25” policy whereby any person attempting to buy
alcohol who appears to be under 25 will be asked for photographic ID to prove their age.

3. Suitable and sufficient signage advertising the “Challenge 25” policy will be displayed in
prominent locations in the premises.

4. Alcohol will be sold for consumption off the premises only when delivered to the customer
by an authorised food delivery company.

5. The Designated Premises Supervisor will ensure that the authorised food delivery company
request necessary identification from the customer in accordance with their Challenge 25
Policy, and in the event that such identification cannot be produced, will return the alcohol
to the premises.

6. Alcohol for consumption off the premises must only be purchased in addition to a meal.
7. A Personal Licence Holder will be present on the premises at all times that alcohol is

available for purchase.

Please follow this link regarding Challenge 25.. http://www.wsta.co.uk/challenge-25

We also discussed the nominated Designated Premises Supervisor, . You told
me that your partner, will apply for a Personal Licence and become the DPS if the
Premises Licence is granted. You told me that you yourself would also apply to become a Personal
Licence Holder, and one other member of staff.

Page 81



In my opinion is not suitable to be your Designated Premises Supervisor.
Alcohol must not be sold without a suitable DPS in place. It would be more appropriate to nominate

 as the proposed DPS, stating that he intends to become a Personal Licence Holder.

All the best

Russ

Russ STEVENS PC852VW P191701
Merton Licensing | Wimbledon Police Station | Metropolitan Police Service
Metphone 733074 Telephone 020 8649 3074 Mobile 07387 257526

Licensing Correspondence to:

The Chief Officer of Police
Russ Stevens 852VW
Licensing Office
Wimbledon Police Station
15-23 Queens Road
London
SW19 8NN

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal
privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email
in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system.  To avoid incurring legal liabilities,
you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender.
MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law.  Consequently, any email
and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to
conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility
for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents.  The security of this email and
any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious
software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any
views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Page 82



From: Fikria Skalli Lami 
Sent: 27 February 2018 16:03
To: Amy Dumitrescu
Subject: Re: Stateside Re Premises License 
 
Good afternoon 
 
Just wanted  to clarify that Stateside is only going to be a diner/restaurant NOT a bar. Alcohol 
can only be purchased with a meal. Beer and a burger for example.
We have no plans to utilise the back garden in any way. We can insure our neighbours will 
not be disturbed.
 
Kind regards
Fikria Skalli
 

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Bridget de Villiers 
Sent: 15 January 2018 07:45
To: Councillor Janice Howard; Licensing; Councillor Linda Taylor; Councillor Oonagh Moulton
Subject: Re: Concerns around licensing - Application Reference WK/201709748

I am writing to express concern around the licensing request by Stateside Diner and Grill. 
Our concern is mainly around Public Nuisance and Prevention of Disorder.

My reservations are as follows:

 Serving of alcohol off premises - the restaurant has a backyard that is near residential 
backyards and homes. I am concerned it will cause disturbance. My recommendation 
is that alcohol is only to be served inside to reduce public nuisance and prevent 
disorder. 

Your consideration of this will be much appreciated. I am a home-owner in the local area 
with the following address:

Regards
Bridget de Villiers

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Black Radish, 28 Ridgway, London, SW19 4QW
	Licensing Report Black Radish
	Application
	Amendment to Hours
	New Premises Plan
	Representation 1- Mr and Mrs Docx
	Representation 2 - M Reeves
	Representation 3 - R and L Clayton

	5 Stateside Diner and Grill, 294 Haydons Road, London, SW19 8JZ
	Licensing Report Stateside
	New Premises Application
	New Premises Plan
	Police Agreed Conditions
	Additional Correspondence
	Representation 1 - B De Villiers


